
 

1 BPFT – Query #5 Response 

MINISTRY OF INFRASTRUCTURE, COMMUNICATION 

UTILITIES, HOUSING & TOURISM 
PROCUREMENT #2021/MICUHT/AP/BPFT/1-1.0 

 

RESPONSES TO QUERRY #5 [18.3.21] 

 

A. PLUMBING  
   

1) Could you please let us know where we can find the specifications of the following: 
a) Ultra-violet water purifier / sterilizer filter system 
b) Under sink drinking water filter, 3 stage, in-line 
c) 2" spin down sand/sediment water filter, 100 gpm 
d) 1 1/2" spin down sand/sediment water filter, 100 gpm 
e) Instant water heaters – 2 gpm, 3gpm, 4 gpm 

Specifications for the plumbing fixtures can be found in the Plumbing Folder under 
the main Specifications Folder of the Addendum #1 Tender Package  

  
B. CEILINGS 
 

1) While the supply of the Baffle ceiling has been deleted from the contract, we note that it 
is still in the BoQ. Should we ignore it? 
A provisional sum will be included to enable the Contractors to source this item.  A 
revised BoQ will be issued with this amendment.   

  

   
C. GUARD RAILS 
 

1) We note that the new BoQ includes the supply and install of Aluminium Guard rails, where 
is the guard rail on the first floor, and why is it 4” dia. Please confirm that this is correct. 
a) The attached architectural sketches S100 & S101 provided the location & 

specification for the rails.  The BoQ will be amended to reflect the specification.   
b) Yes, the guardrails to the south ramps are as shown on Drawings A012.   

  
D. LOCATION OF DETAIL DRAWINGS FOR CIVL WORKS ITEMS  

 
1) Where can we find DETAIL DRAWINGS of these items so we can price them: 

a) Electrical Manholes – Details 12 & 13/S-12 on Revised Structural Plan 
b) Telecoms Manhole – Detail 12/S-12 on Revised Structural Plan 
c) Transformer Pad – Electrical Plans Folder 
d) Plumbing Inspection Chamber – Detail 13/S-12 on Revised Structural Plan 
e) Sewage Treatment Plant – Detail 5/S-11 on Original Structural Plan, Schematic of 

Treatment Plant is included in the Plumbing Plans Folder 
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E. ITEMS PENDING FROM THE PRE-BID MEETING 
  

1) A request was made, and was to be considered, that quantities for Formwork would be 
added to the BoQ.  Will this be forthcoming? 
The request was considered but will not be accommodated.   
 

2) A specification for the Firehose cabinet was requested, if this has been issued, where can 
we find it? 
See Fire Equipment Folder in the main Specifications Folder [Spec. F-4] 
 

3) A request was made for a specification for TERAZZO tile to be used.  There is a lot of variety 
with a great range in cost.  Could we please receive a specification?  
A provisional sum will be included to enable the Contractors to source this item.  A 
revised BoQ will be issued with this amendment.   
 

 
 

Attachments: Architectural Sketches: S100 & S101 
 
 
 
 

 

Chairman Procurement Committee  

 

 

 

END OF RESPONSE TO QUERRY #5 


